
Good	morning,	Mr.	Falcon:
	
Attached	is	the	Mendon	Police	Department’s	response	to	your	request	for	public	records.
	
Andrea	M.	Bicki
Administrative	Assistant
Mendon	Dept.	of	Public	Safety
22-24	Main	Street
Mendon,	MA	01756
PH:	508-478-2737
FX:	508-473-2741
	
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	
Sent:	Monday,	April	6,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	

Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

	

Emiliano

	

------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From Andrea	Bicki	<ABicki@mendonma.gov>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>,	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>,	Taïsha	Lazare
<tlazare@aclum.org>

Date Wed,	15	Apr	2020	15:42:40	+0000
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